Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

From: Mark Meurette <mmeurette@mmm.com>

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 3:02 PM

To: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

Subject: RE: Annual Cap Inspection - 3M Wausau

Attachments: South Parking Lot 7-13-18.jpg; East Parking Lot 7-13-18,jpg; East Parking Lot 2 7-13-18.jpg; South

Parking Lot Inspection 7-13-18.pdf; East Parking Lot Inspection 7-13-18.pdf

Hi Matt,

| have not submitted to another DNR rep. Attached are the inspections and associated photos, looking pretty good.
Thanks again, have a great weekend Matt,

Mark

3M

Mark Meurette | EHS Engineer

3M Industrial Mineral Division

3M Wausau, WI, 144 Rosecrans Street | Wausau, W1 54401
Office: 715 845 0282

mmeurette@mmm.com | www.3M.com

From: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR [mailto:MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 10:32 AM

To: Mark Meurette <mmeurette@mmm.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Annual Cap Inspection - 3M Wausau

Mark-

Could you please forward me a copy of your annual cap inspections for the south and east parking areas? If you submitted
these to another DNR staff member please excuse this request.

Thanks much,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Matt Thompson
Office: 715-839-3750
MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov

From: Mark Meurette [mailto:mmeurette@mmm.com]

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 8:27 AM

To: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR <MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Annual Cap Inspection - 3M Wausau

Hi Matt,



| received your voicemail. Attached is the annual cap inspection (the caps look great) for the 3M Wausau facility and
below is my contact information. Let me know if you have any questions and thank you for your help,

Mark

Mark Meurette | EHS Engineer

3M Industrial Mineral Division

3M Wausau, WI, 144 Rosecrans Street | Wausau, W1 54401
Office: 715 845 0282
mmeurette@mmm.com | www.3M.com

3M Note: This message is from an [EXTERNAL] sender.

IT you suspect this message is malicious or spam, please click on the "Report Phishing -

PhishMe™ icon within the Outlook Ribbon to report it for evaluation, and do NOT open any

attachments or click on any links. If you are using OWA, a handheld device, or do not see
the icon, please follow the instructions below:

Click here to report this email as spam
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Attachment 1. Barrier Inspection and Maintenance Log, 3M Parking Lot, Wausau, Wisconsin.
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Condition of Cap (Excellent,

Has recommended
mainteneance from the
previous inspection been

Date Inspector Good, Fair, Poor) Recommendations Required Repairs implemented?
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Attachment 1. Barrier Inspection and Maintenance Log, 3M Parking Lot, Wausau, Wisconsin.
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